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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Thursday 22 May 2025 15:37
To: Martin Dowd
Subject: DED 879 - David Cummins
Attachments: DED 879 - Stamped Maps & Plans.pdf; DED 879 - Notification of Decision.pdf

Hi Martin,  
 
Please find attached Notification of Decision for DED Application 879 for David Cummins.  
 
Please also find attached stamped maps & drawings, should you require them.  
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel  
 
Carmel Curley, Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  |  ௲௳௴ www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  
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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Tuesday 29 April 2025 14:46
To: Martin Dowd
Subject: DED879 - David Cummins 
Attachments: DED 879 - Ack letter & receipt.pdf

Hi Martin,  
 
Please find attached Acknowledgement Letter & Receipt for DED Application 879 submitted for David 
Cummins.  
 
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
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